
August 22, 2025 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #25069 

TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM: /s/ Joan Hackeling 
Elections Analyst 

RE: Statewide Special Election: Proposition Numbering 

The following proposition number has been assigned to the legislative ballot measure 
qualified for the November 4, 2025, Statewide Special Election. 

Proposition 50 Congressional redistricting. 
(ACA 8, Chapter 156, Statutes of 2025) 

The English ballot label and ballot title and summary for the above proposition will be made 
available on August 27, 2025, and will be subject to court-ordered changes through 
September 4, 2025. The final official English ballot label and ballot title and summary, 
including any court-ordered changes, will be provided on September 4, 2025. 

The ballot label and ballot title and summary translations for the above proposition will be 
made available on August 31, 2025, and will be subject to court-ordered changes through 
September 8, 2025. The final official ballot label and ballot title and summary translations, 
including any court-ordered changes, will be provided by September 10, 2025. 

If you have questions, you may contact me at (916) 539-8404 or VIGfeedback@sos.ca.gov. 

mailto:VIGfeedback@sos.ca.gov

